Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 26 March 2020 at 10.00 am
Board Room 3 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Chohan, Hector, Kennelly, McLeish, W Mitchell Murray
Long and RS Patel, and Shahzad

For further information contact: Devbai Bhaniji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

() Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:
e To which you are appointed by the council;
¢ which exercises functions of a public nature;
¢ which is directed is to charitable purposes;
e whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a
political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item Page
1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
2 Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3  Application for New Premises licence by Pasha London Ltd for the 1-40
premises known as Unit 2, Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road, NW10
5NA, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Date of the next meeting: Date Not Specified

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Pasha London Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: | Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road, NW10 5NA

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:
1 For Regulated Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment from: 23:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday
to Sunday
To remain open from: 16:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday to Sunday
2. Background
None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application form.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Public Safety Officer, Police,
Nuisance Control Team and Licensing Officers. Representations remain outstanding from
Env Health Officers.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Policy 1 — Process for Applications

Conditions on the licence, additional to those voluntarily sought/agreed by the applicant,
may be considered. Conditions will focus on matters which are within the control of
individual licensee and which relate to the premises or areas being used for licensable
activities, the potential impact of the resulting activities in the vicinity. If situations arise
where the licensing objectives may be undermined but cannot be dealt with by the use
of appropriate conditions the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is appropriate for a
licence to be granted or continue to operate.

Page 1



Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

e exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form & Plan

Env. Health Representation

NCT Representation & Withdrawal

Police Representation & Withdrawal

Public Safety Representation & Withdrawal
Licensing Rep & Withdrawal

OS Map

EMMOUO >

Page 2



"NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. n all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

IiWe PMW’\ LomadDond (,\—d

...........................................................................................................................

............................................................................... apply for a premises licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and liwe are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

UNAT 2 DARWIINY W oolE
WLo  Hackoew oAy

NWig SA

Post town Post code
(" U
LOomDord NWio S pA
Telephone number of premises (if any) 2 % (}] O 272 Cﬂ G‘
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ i 6 A
t Page 3 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR

statement




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v Yes

a) An individual or individuals* N please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual®
i. as a limited company/limited liability partnership E( please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership (other than limited liability) ] please complete section (B)
iit. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory carporation) N please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club U] please complete section (B)
d) a charity O please complete section {B)
e} the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (B)
f) a health service body {:]_ please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act [ ] please complete section (B)
2000 (c14) in respect of an indepandent hospital in Wales
ga) A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health O please complete section (B)
and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales [ please complete section (B)
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) please confirm:
Please tick v Yes
- | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the M

premises for licensable activities; or

- i am making the application pursuant to a

o Statutory function or

0 A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr[:'

Surname

mMrs [ Miss [ Ms [

First names

[
H

Othertile L]
{for example, Rev)

Date of Birth

| am 18 years old or over Ll {Please tick yes)

Nationality

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

statement

Postcode

2 Page 4

Premises - New 2019 with GDPR




E-mail address (optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service),
the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

wr [ Mrs [ Miss [ s ] Other title
(for example, Rav) Ll

Surname First names
Date of Birth | am 18 years old or over [] (Please tick yes)
Nationality

Where applicable (if demenstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service),
the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service {please see note 15 for information)

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registerad address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name P{'\ IHA L.QMDU{\j [_,\*Cl

Address  (NJAT 9 | DAQ\»\H\J’ Hou i

W0 Wartoud 2oad

NN
Lonto Awio SNA

Registered number (where applicable) I\ ()O {S L\—— O’—q“

3 Page 5 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LimiTed  tombany

Telephone number {if any) 010 CZ) Q\ Q)O 9_ Q,Ol O\

E-mall address (optona)

4 Page 6 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement



Linda.Legister
Line


Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence {o start? 3 O O Z O 2 O

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The Praetis 18 (veed tver 9 Moors. e §dond
Proov Mhoko=d oo Loy Wdd Won o pesdap

YN Vamde Adere O & YWUA Wibthew g B ayou-sh a@w,
MoAL & femoke okt amd o0 Gowder A2dl

Mg (\ﬁ} Hoot  Luou oy aalld bcbktw e o Ule

.W{} DR T LR (amaunghon

NS ,\Q_?U,\‘K an Wwenw  for e Sohe B Wb food &
Yeverage, C«’\m Mw\«out) efter 100 wewad  an au’
A dowis AR froen Ve 00 % 0000 sm.

We  odro  requwe Ma Uaee R Slow bovng R on oee

bt ooguwed STt he QML QT gt & S
(S

5 Page 7 Premises - New 2049 with GDPR
statement




Please tick ¥ Yes

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

OONONEDO

h} anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

O N

Sale of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

in all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (piease read
(please read gquidance note 7) | guidance note 3). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance nofe 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6}
Sat
Sun

6 Page 8 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement




B

Films Will the performance of films take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

(please read guidance note 7) | guidance note 3). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read quidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Shouwng ook wodk Gamel

Day Start Finish

Mon 22200 [02:Q) State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 5)

e lhouis .

© 2100 | 0200

Thur 20 g0 07_" 00 Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premiges for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column cn the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri T 02100

| NIA L Sown Qo oftokng ool -
Sat 9700 |0V 00
sun 122 00 {02200

statement

Page 9

Premises - New 2019 with GDPR




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indoors Y,
entertainment indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please
Standard days and timings | read guidance note 3). Outdoors
{please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 72:00 (0100 Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)
Showirg of beting mokdhed Indwd ™ (ommantry
Tue 193500 (0700
Wed i YA State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
22 00 02 Lo guidance note 5)
T 19200 [ QL08 | Bodviyy Wk oceul onlay innda Premeatd
Fri 2’11, 0|0 00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
* - wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left,_please list (please read guidance note 6
Sat 11‘-'0() O(L\'CD N ‘ N R
A We Wl orbay (o evenk)  durvy opahey
Sun 2 WO AV
3,00 10700 | wous-
E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please Outdeors

(please read guidance note 7) _ | read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music {please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those tisted in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

statement

Rage 10

Premises - New 2018 with GDPR




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors J
Standard days and timings indoors of outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please Outdoors
(please read guidance note 7) | read guidance note 3)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 22.09 O, 0o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
gm()\':a F\ﬁéi MUt ko g Q’(a\xz)ac\ Fom reco rded
Tue 122000200 Uk
Wed 9200 |01 (D i;?;esany seasona\l variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
1A on Wl
Thur 19302 | 00000 oMy oo Plased  du By ofloding ey s
Fri 93:00 {200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
— | recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read quidance note 6)
St 191100(07:.00 | )
Nin oy Plomed  dondy gk vy
Sun 722.00 0700
G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

; Qutdoors

(please read guidance note 7) | guidance note 3). )

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
pnerformance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list {please read guidance note §

Sat

Sun

statement

Page 11 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), {f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 3) OUtdOOI’S D

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the ieft, please list (please
read guidance note 6}

Sun

Rage 12 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement




Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

‘Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v1 Gutdoors
(please read guidance note 7) | {please read guidance note 3).
Day Start Finish Both V4
Mon 23 Do 0700 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

. - Secvieg \Aﬁj\r\k L(bgéa - BUFI%QU A chapd
Tue 9N po |00 | Hot Yevercder  Teon A €6 Llee

Spescery - Wwoakflen & cookde dougth

Wed 221 o0 oo State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment {please

e g read guidance note 5)

: Tued & pe Of food widd remiun dme thatougho Y
Thr 120 (0 lol- 00 ag & by

e Yoo

Fri 72200 o100 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision

S of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6}
sat 71100 §)-00 .
Nja  wwd 0nbey he e rved Aveay  operakieg houtd

Sun 00 {0260
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises

| tick v') {pl d guid te 8
{Please tick box ¥') (please read guidance note } Off the promises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the supply of

— alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

statement

fage 13

Premises - New 2019 with GDPR




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Personal Licence number(if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

No  faren o adulk Serican & adtwhes Wl ko Place
Gro Uas premasiy.

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public
Standard days and timings

-T\/\a P . - .
(please read guidance note 7) « N\\/\g WU remann  tame Uaro \;\&L\Qu&i’

e Weou .

Day Start Finish

Mon 1b. 00 102.00

Tue 600 ).07-C0

Wed UQ‘-OO O? OO Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance nole 6)

Thur W00 10200

Vremesn itk 0% ofetoke Bk Jam.

Fri 600 [02:00

sat .00 109000

S RTO0 L 000

Fz’age 14 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement



M

a)

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e} (please read guidance note 10)

Non (moking (g dinplanged

No  adcdhol  osllowed on Ske
CCIV  onsvadled
WOt s wforme d of  eventy

eNe Becny  on NG00 eventS

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Sewr'rb\ﬁ ok e doer on MO}JO( gwenty .
No  cdeomol  Sevved of  comumed 64 Premedid

CCTV  anstadded  for Sakeku,

c) Public safety

CCiv  untvad i aed
Polrce  wold be \r\Foer.cP o anny  darveSond

fLunka, preenk  on @2 mdlor  evenkt Yo kol e Crowd

d) The prevention of public nuisance

- nform ‘\L\‘%"‘M}"” ok U?LGN\\}\-& ma};w e venky

- Muste Wk ast ke plamed lowd to Al /\;{Lg\rboum

- Mo owd  gathen~g ovkiide the  premedia

e) The protection of children from harm

~No  alconol Ao be Served

- o Smot(r\g ot pnded \Q's
- N oy ollowed  on S ke

~ Ensure Uoddmen are SuPervited ot odd Laves

age 15

Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement



Checklist Please tick v Yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
= | have enclosed the plan of the premises

» | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

« | understand that | must now advertise my application

= [ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

« [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited fiability parinership,
but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating my entitiement to
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service
(please read note 15). : i

oooc O 404340

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE
ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN
THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO
BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15
OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Declaration

¢ (Applicable to individual applicants only, inciuding those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership) | understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitiement to live and
work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK
{please read guidance note 15).

» The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions
preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to
work checking service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

1Page 16 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

E-mail address {optional)

15 Page 17 Premises - New 2019 with GDPR
statement




This page is intentionally left blank



6T obed

TILL

uTILITY
OFFICE

Ina"

J KITCHEN

STORE f

7

Em SEATING

G

LD "a e a8
e

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE=1:100

SEATING
AREA

h oCn

(o0 oo o

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN SCALE BAR

SCALE=1:100

K A ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING SERVICES
141 LANGLEY ROAD, SLOUGH SL3 7Dz

TEL/FAX 01753 341 824, MOBILE 079398213221

*  Unit 2, 1120 Harrow Road, London

“™ Pasha London Lid
s Existing Plans
= Jenary 2020 ™ As Shown |="=1751/1

ate Ravisiors




This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

(“g Brent DY oo

TEL 020 8937 5303

EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Khuram Shabbir
Unit 2 Darwin House
1120 Harrow Road
NW10 5NA

28" February 2020
Our Ref: 18456
Dear Mr Shabbir,

Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises Licence at Pasha
London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road, NW10 5NA

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

Following my visit on Wednesday 26" February 2020, the following points were discussed and
confirmed by you:

e You took over the business on 215t June 2019.
You are not paying business rates at present.
You confirmed that you provide Shisha as part of your business, which is solely operated
by you and not sub-leased to a third party.

e You stated food such as burgers and drink will be the core business activity.

e You stated that you are in the process of appointing a new manager to manage the
premises as you will not be present on a daily basis.

e Customers will smoke shisha in the balcony area on the first floor. You currently have three
tables and six chairs in the balcony area but you can add an additional two chairs.

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

\ﬁ’f
Y Page 21

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

It was pointed out to you that the ‘seating area’ on the first floor is over 50% enclosed.

There are concerns that should the premises be busy, there is opportunity for customers
to smoke within the seating area. You confirmed that you are aware of the Smoking
Regulation and will not use the seating area to permit smoking at any time.

Only background music provided. There will be no events such as DJ’s and dancing taking
place.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or

added

1.

7.

as conditions on the premises licence:

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data
Protection Act including signage.

CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further cameras
installed to cover the full interior of the premises. This will include both the ground floor
and first floor areas.

A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise
at all times that the premises are open to the public.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for

Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record

the
a)

following:
all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f)

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(g9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

8.

9.

10.

&
{
\'“.\_,\4.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE

All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:00hrs to 18:00hrs
daily).

Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

Page 22



11.No children shall be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by a responsible
adult.

12.Persons under 18 will not be permitted to remain on the premises after 00:00hrs.

13.SIA door supervisors of a suitable number, gender mix and other suitable measures shall
be put in place after undertaking a sufficient and suitable risk assessment based on the
proposed event at the premises.

14.SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

15. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept at the premises and made available to the

Police and Licensing Authority.

16. SIA Security shall monitor the egress of customers at the end of the night and shall
remain at the premises until the final customers have left.

17.Toilets shall be checked every hour for the use of drugs and other illegal activities. A
written log shall be kept and available for inspection by any responsible authority.

Reduction of Permitted Hours

In order to allow 30 minutes winding down time, the Licensing Authority would propose the
change of the hours open to the public and the supply of licensable activities as follows:

Requlated Entertainment

Indoor Sporting Events (Standard days and timings) - Changed
Monday — Sunday — 23:00hrs — 01:30hrs

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment (Standard days and timings) — Changed
Monday — Sunday — 23:00hrs — 01:30hrs

Recorded Music (Standard days and timings) — Changed
Monday — Sunday — 23:00hrs to 01:30hrs

Late Night Refreshments (Standard days and timings) — Changed
Monday — Sunday — 23:00hrs to 01:30hrs

Hours Premises is Open to the Public (Standard days and timings) — No change
Monday — Sunday — 16:00hrs — 02:00hrs

Plan

It has been noted that the plan submitted with the application does not coincide with the layout
on the first floor. You have failed to include the shutter runner which seperates the balcony /
seating area on the plan. You need to clearly label the smoking area as the balcony or
something similar.

{ Syt
A Page 23

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to
confirm that you accept the above conditions in writing and provide an up to date plan by Friday
6" March 2020.

Yours faithfully

Ehem

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

$ ERA) £
e ‘/‘/ Page 24

=L
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



From: Kirschner, Andreas <Andreas.Kirschner@brent.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 March 2020 07:43

To: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Pasha London

Dear Linda,

Sorry for the late reply, as for the application for Pasha London Ltd Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120
Harrow Road, NW10 5NA

I have the following comments

| had various dealings with the premises and director Mr Shabbir

06/04/2019 received a food business registration form completed and signed by Khuram Shabbir.
He registered the premises at 1120 Harrow Road as ‘Restaurant/Kitchen/Canteen’.

30/05/2019 received a complaint from a resident about noise from the premises and that smoking
took place ‘inside’, which | clearly would consider to be a Public Nuisance

06/06/2019 advice visit by me, where | left the Shisha compliance guide and warned to Mr Shabbir
that if he allowed smoking in the premises this would be illegal

19/06/2019 | drove by around 20.00hrs an noted customers smoking in the substantially enclosed
area at the front. Smoke-free offences fall under The Health Act 2006 and contraventions are of
criminal nature. The owners seem to have a disregard of legal requirements and an extension of
the licence would be contrary to preventing of crime and disorder in the Borough.

30/06/2019 warning letter addressed to Mr Shabbir (dated 27/09/2020) hand delivered to premises
around 12.15hrs

As for his application | noted that he does not make mention of the fact that the premises will be
used as a ‘Shisha Lounge’ and smoking will be (main) part of the business

He states | section M (a) that he displays ‘non smoking sign’, but states in Section M (e) that ‘No
smoking for under 18’s’. So, he clearly intends to allow smoking in his premises.

Furthermore, the public safety aspect does not seemed to have been considered by the operator.
Smoking and burning charcoal indoors is extremely harmful for customers and staff’'s health. Also,
the previous illegal shisha lounge burned down in the summer of 2018, which probably was the
result of open fires/burning charcoal in a confined area.

Considering the breaches which have been noted and the fact that Mr Shabbir has made no clear
mention that the premises is used as a Shisha Lounge/premises, | would not support a late night
licence for this premises

Kind regards

Andreas Kirschner

Senior Enforcement Officer

Regeneration and Environment

Direct Line 020 8937 5174

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough Licensing Department
Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

Brent Police Licensing Unit
Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley E,aArzro(;VDN
Middlesex

HA9 OEJ Tel: 020 8733 4530

Email: nwmailbox.licensingbrent@met.police.uk
Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 27/2/20

Your ref: 18456
Our ref: QK/60/253NW/20

Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence for Pasha
London limited

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’'s objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown
below. If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Damien Smith
Licensing Sergeant 253NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder,
Public nuisance and Public safety.

On Wednesday 26™ February 2020 | attended the venue and met with the applicant
and Council Licensing Inspector. | was shown around the ground floor first and
immediately had concerns with the amount of furniture that was wrapped in a dark
material and unsure if this is fire proof. The ground floor layout appeared to maximise
a seating plan around small tables. The roof for this area is electronically controlled
and can retract. Equally there are shutters around the area that can be fully opened
up. Everything on the ground floor was closed during my visit. There were portable
heaters that appeared to have a single bar heated by an electrical element. | did not
see any fixed radiators as the seats were manufactured up to the walls. The entrance
is the only way out of the venue while everything is closed. There is a kitchen that is
situated near the stair well and directly below the upstairs lounge area. There is no
additional exit in the kitchen. In the kitchen there is a smoke alarm covered in a

Page 27




plastic bag and tape. This is above the stove area. Equally there is a similar alarm
covered in plastic near the under stair area being used to store items.

| was shown upstairs and believe the stairs were clad in floor tiles and are of timber
construction. There is a glass partition as you walk up and the steps though steep
are approximately 1 metre wide. The stairs do fit into a tight area and you go up
some steps before turning back on yourself to gain entry to the lounge above. You
exit the stairwell into the upstairs lounge directly above the kitchen area. This lounge
reflects the ground floor and all the furniture is wrapped / covered in the same dark
material. There are several large flat screens in this lounge. At the rear there are train
tracks and the windows open fully. There is no rear garden area. | did not see any
fire exit signage.

While upstairs | was shown out onto a balcony area that had seating next to a railing
that was wrapped in decorative plastic leaves as a screen. This area was covered by
a canopy with PVC clear plastic curtains erected around the sides. The applicant
informed me the curtains would be opened when the balcony area is in use. While
the shutters between the seating area and internal lounge area are down there
appears to be insufficient room to manoeuvre on the balcony as the tables and chairs
leave an area estimated to be around a foot wide to pass. The applicant wants to use
the balcony area for Shisha. This would be hot ash shisha equipment not the electric
alternative. Approximately 35 to 40 feet away from the venue is a residential block of
flats/apartments. | have several concerns that the use of shisha would become too
complex as at any time it was in use all of the various curtains, shutters, windows
would have to be open in order to meet smoking/smoke free legislation. At the time
of my visit it was very cold and all windows on the flats were closed. The size of the
windows on these apartments is approximately 3 feet high and from the construction
you can see they open outwards. | have my concerns that in warmer months any
noise generated from the venue will impact upon the residents with windows open.

On speaking to the applicant he thought he had mentioned the shisha use on his
application. It was pointed out to him that there was no_mention of this on his
application. | expressed my concerns re the use of shisha and that the temptation to
use the internal areas seemed highly likely. | pointed out that if a licence were
granted and any breaches were identified then they would obviously be taken
seriously and positive action taken. | also pointed out that there had been a fire at
this location before resulting in the whole building being rebuilt. He was aware of this.

| discussed the hours applied for on his application;

Opening times 1600 hours until 0200 hours.

Indoor sporting events 2300 hours until 0200 hours.

Boxing or wrestling entertainment 2300 hours until 0200 hours.

Recorded Music 2300 hours until 0200 hours.

Late night refreshments 2300 hours until 0200 hours.

No Alcohol.

The applicant has elected to notify via section K on his application that No adult
services or activities will take place on the premises.

The applicant seemed happy that a half hour period to clean up and stop serving

would be more suitable than everything finishing at 0200 hours and agreed to
stopping every licensable activity at 0130 hours then close at 0200 hours.

Page 28




The applicant stated he had a fire risk assessment done at the venue but could not
provide me any details of any capacity figures. | reminded him that it would be a low
number given there is only one exit.

While at the venue | discussed crime and disorder in the area. This venue is within
the North West Command Unit on Kensal Green Ward. | asked if the applicant was
from the area and he informed me he wasn’t. | asked if he had done any research for
the area and he had not. | pointed out that the ward has experienced a high degree
of crime and the ward has been at times in the top 10 problematic wards. This
seemed to surprise the applicant. | referred the applicant to the Met Police Website
where you can enter the post code in the policing district and find the data regarding
crime for your area.

| have looked at crime for the area of 0.5 miles of the venues postal code and
discovered the following;

There have been 102 offences of violence against the person (23%) of the wards
crimes. 69 Anti-social behaviour calls, 64 vehicle crimes such as theft from vehicle,
45 Burglaries, 48 thefts, 27 recorded drug offences, 25 reports of criminal damage,
24 robberies, 16 public order offences and 3 offences where offensive weapons have
been recovered.

There is no parking facility at this venue. The road/highway outside is a main road
and each road near the venue has parking restrictions for residents and double
yellow lines outside of them.

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are
listed below:

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises.
With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe
environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover all entrances. The CCTV system
shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear head
and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises.

An incident/refusal book shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which
will record the details (including day, date, time, summary of incident)

of any of the following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any faults in the CCTV system

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Page 29




A suitable intruder alarm shall be fitted and maintained.

The following crime prevention measures shall be implemented:

* A lockable safe with deposit slot and anti-fishing mechanisms must be used at
the counter till area.

A notice must be displayed by the exit requesting customers leave quietly

Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted
No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult

No licensable activity shall continue after 0130 hours.

Toilets shall be checked every hour for the use of drugs and other illegal activities. A
Written log shall be kept and available for inspection by any responsible authority.
Yours Sincerely,

PS Damien Smith 253NW

Licensing Brent Police

Page 30




From: DAMIEN.J.Smith@met.police.uk <DAMIEN.J.Smith@met.police.uk>

Sent: 27 February 2020 16:14

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Esther, Chan
<Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: khuram

Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow
Road, NW10 5NA - 18456

Good afternoon All,
With the reply below Police withdraw their reps

Kind regards

Damien Smith 253NW

Sergeant Partnership & Prevention

*hhkhkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkrhkhkkhhhkrhhkhhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhkhkhkihkhkkihkhkkihhkhkkihkhkkihhkkihhkkihhkkihhhkkihihkkiihkkiiikiik

From: Khuram Shabbir

Sent: 27 February 2020 14:53

To: Smith Damien J - NW-CU

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow
Road, NW10 5NA - 18456

Good afternoon Damien,

I have read the conditions proposed by yourself in regards to the application. We are happy to
accept the conditions made by yourself thank you.

Kind regards,

Khuram shabbir
Pasha London

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Martin, Wood <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 February 2020 12:52

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: khuram

Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road, NW10
5NA - 18456

Dear Licensing

On the basis of the applicant agreeing to the following two conditions being endorsed upon the
premises licence NCT withdraw their objection.

1. No noise or vibration shall be detected at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

2. The premises shall have a comprehensive written dispersal policy in place.
NCT will pursue condition 2 with the applicant and provide you with a copy of that policy.
Kind regards

Martin Wood

Principal Nuisance Control Officer
Community Protection

Regeneration and Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5561

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhhkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

From: Khuram Shabbir

Sent: 26 February 2020 00:57

To: Martin, Wood

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road, NW10
5NA - 18456

Hello Martin,

I have read the conditions you have set in regards to the premises license application and agree with
you on those conditions. If you could re consider as we accept the conditions thank you.

Kind regards,

Khuram shabbir
Pasha London

From: Martin, Wood <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 February 2020 16:33:33

To: khuram

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road, NW10 5NA
- 18456

Dear Sir or Madam

Page 33


mailto:Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk

The Council’s Nuisance Control Team as a Responsible Authority make representation against
your application on the basis of concern that public nuisance may arise from airborne
entertainment noise and noise from patrons leaving the premises at noise sensitive hours.

We acknowledge the public nuisance controls in your operating schedule.

Please consider the following suggested conditions. If you can agree to these conditions being
endorsed upon your Premises Licence we will consider withdrawing our representation.

1. No noise or vibration shall be detected at the nearest noise sensitive premises.
2. The premises shall have a comprehensive written dispersal policy in place.
Please confirm by reply whether you agree to these conditions.
Kind regards

Martin Wood
Principal Nuisance Control Officer

Page 34



From: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 March 2020 17:01

To: Khuram Shabbir; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road, NW10
5NA - 18456

Dear Khuram

Thank you for your correspondence dated 4" March 2020, stating that you accept the conditions
set out in our representation.

Please ensure that the capacity calculations are forwarded to the Public Safety Team as soon as
available to prevent delay in the licence can be issued.

| confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not make
any further representations regarding the application.

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule.
Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

B R e e e e e S o e S e e o e e o e e e o o S S e e e R e R e R e o e e e o e e o e e e R e e e e o e P e e e e P e e e T o S R e e e e e S e e e e e s o e
From: Khuram Shabbir

Sent: 04 March 2020 16:48

To: Pearce, Chris

Subject: Re: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow
Road, NW10 5NA - 18456

Dear Chris,

We agree to the conditions set out below thank you. If you could kindly withdraw your
representations please thank you.

Kind regards,
Khuram shabbir

From: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2020 16:49:21

To: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>; <khuram505>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini
<Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow
Road, NW10 5NA - 18456

Dear sirs

This is a reminder that in order for me to withdraw my representations you will need to agree in
writing or via email to the conditions set out below.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

Page 35


mailto:Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:khuram505@hotmail.com
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

kkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkkkhkkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkk

From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 27 February 2020 10:56

To: 'khuram505 < Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow
Road, NW10 5NA - 18456

Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would
withdraw the representation.

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other
than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not
exceeding 30 milliamps).

3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.

4. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a competent risk assessor. This
assessment will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate
how that was reached, the lower of the two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance
used to reach this capacity must be quoted. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually
or at the time of any building or layout structural works. The Capacity Assessment must be
made available to an authorised officer upon request.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or
your client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

Please provide the capacity calculations as soon as they are completed to prevent a delay in the
license being granted.

| have been informed that you already have a capacity assessment that would allow for 70
persons. As you only have one (1) entry/exit point this would be a maximum of 60 persons
assuming there is suitable space inside.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.
Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

Page 36


mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

From: Esther, Chan

Sent: 05 March 2020 18:23

To: 'Khuram Shabbir' <khuram505@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road,
NW10 5NA - 18456

Dear Mr Shabbir,
Thank you for your email.

The Licensing Authority wish to withdraw our representation and have no further
comments.

Business Licence — Please upload amended plan attached.

Kind Regards
Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services
Brent Council

Tel: 0208 937 5303

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkhkhkhkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkx

From: Khuram Shabbir <khuram505@hotmail.com>

Sent: 05 March 2020 18:00

To: Esther, Chan <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: New Premises - Pasha London Ltd, Unit 2 Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road,
NW10 5NA - 18456

Dear Esther,

We accept the conditions set in order for you to withdraw your representation for
the premises license.

thank you

khuram shabbir

Page 37


mailto:khuram505@hotmail.com
http://www.brent.gov.uk/
mailto:khuram505@hotmail.com
mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



QTR

—
I —— e —
e ———————

—— =
— ——

| Green Junctiop (] =
—44.0m. =
-]
B

0 0.02  0.04 kilometres i ©rent
1 :

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for New Premises licence by Pasha London Ltd for the premises known as Unit 2, Darwin House, 1120 Harrow Road, NW10 5NA, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Darwin - Application
	3.3 Darwin - Plan
	3.4 Darwin - Licensing Reps
	3.5 Darwin - Env Health Rep
	3.6 Darwin - Police Reps
	3.7 Darwin - Police Withdrawal
	3.8 Darwin - NCT Rep & Withdrawal
	3.9 Darwin - Public Safety Rep & Withdrawal
	3.9.1 Darwin - Licensing Withdrawal
	3.10 Darwin - OS Map




